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Public Service Commission - Docket No 11-097-03 - Interim Rate Inerease
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From: "Larry & SharonZini" = = a0
To: PSC <PSC@utah.gov>

Date: 5/26/2012 2:27 PM

Subject: Docket No 11-097-03 - Interim Rate Increase

CC: "Bowden, Ray" .+ .7 i "Cumberland, Frank&Pat"

Today Mountain Sewer’s customers received a copy of the DPU’s May 15, 2012 Memorandum to the
PSC regarding the Interim Rate Increase with a hand written notation by Mountain Sewer at the top
“Effective June 1, 20127,

There is no definitive language in this outdated DPU Memorandum or the attachment to it that
delineates the difference between those lot owners (no building yet) who have paid their connection fees
and thus do not owe the standby fees, and those who have not paid their connection fees and do owe the
standby fees.

Mountain Sewer’s use of this DPU memorandum that was written before the May 21, 2012 PSC
Hearing is misieading and incorrect, and does not reflect the agreed to change made by J. Craig Smith
on May 21, 2012 to modify the tariff, Original Sheet No. 18, Regulation D, Billing, to read:

“All owners of platted and recorded lots for which the connection fee HAS NOT BEEN paid shall pay
the monthly standby fees set forth in the Rates and Fees Schedule of this Tariff.”

This misinformation should be corrected with the Mountain Sewer customers and lot owners (no
buildings yet) as soon as possible. ‘

Sharon and Larry Zini

Complainants
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